Saint Mark’s Episcopal Church
Heating System Restoration
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Mount Kisco, NY

The Building:

The church was designed by the
architectural firm Cram, Goodhue
and Ferguson, and the cornerstone
for the building was laid in 1910.
The completed building was
consecrated on St. Mark’s Day,
1917. In 1921 the Peace Tower was
dedicated and in 1929 the south aisle
and the Parish House were added. In
1954 the Parish House was
remodeled to provide classrooms for
a growing church school. The
Columbarium was added to the south
side of the church in 1961.

Nature of Firm's Responsibilities:

Landmark Facilities Group, Inc. (LFG) was retained to design modifications to the steam heating system to
improve the operating efficiency and comfort of the occupants. The existing heating system had been installed
as a single zone which meant that the Sanctuary, Classrooms and Parish Hall had to be fully heated during
the week when only the administrative offices were open and needed to be heated. LFG specified a new dual
fuel (gas and oil) steam boiler and designed piping and control modifications to provide four temperature
control zones throughout the building. LFG provided technical support during construction to ensure the
installation was in accordance with the design specifications.
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